
From: SMART Julie 50403
To: Ross Hennessey
Subject: RE:
Date: 06 August 2021 14:18:00

Great thank you.
 
Julie
 
 

From: Ross Hennessey  
Sent: 06 August 2021 14:13
To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Cc:  CURTIS David 16415
<David.CURTIS@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re:
 
Hi Julie,
 
No problem - that footage is now provided in its entirety.
 
USB stick has been made and packaged, waiting on collection from my sister from my driveway
and she will either hand deliver or post it to the station within the next few days.
 
Thanks,
Ross
 

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Aug 2021, at 11:32, SMART Julie 50403
<Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

﻿
Hi Ross
 
Unfortunately the police don’t use dropbox and our systems will not allow us entry.
 
Therefore please can you provide the downloaded footage by posting to Torquay
Police Station as requested within my email to Holly.
 
In relation to your comment below concerning the footage required in relation to
the incident on 11 July 2021, I requested the footage in relation to ‘the incident
involving the door steward’.  This incident commenced when the male became
aggressive and stewards intervened and it finished when the male left the area,
therefore we were expecting receipt of all the footage for this incident.  In order to
assess whether the actions of the door stewards were appropriate, we need the
entire footage in order to view the levels of violence offered by the male when he
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was inside the premises.
 
I would be grateful if all relevant footage can be supplied in the future please.
 
Kind regards
Julie
 
 
 

From: Ross Hennessey  
 August 2021 23:51

To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject:
 

 
I believe the second link wasn’t the correct one, here is the correct one

From: Ross Hennessey 
Sent: 05 August 2021 22:58
To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject:
 
Dear Julie,
 
Holly has said that you are unsatisfied with the footage provided in regards to the
incident involving . Here is an additional camera showing the inside of the
premises and how the male started the assault, you just needed to ask for extra, in
your request to Holly you said you wanted footage of the incident involving the
door steward and the member of public, which is what we provided … Our new
system can hold footage for 28 days, twice the amount that is required on the
licence.
 

, so have had to do everything remotely if you
require a USB stick of the events then I will be able to post it from next Monday,
but I’m sure this will  be sufficient. 
 
 Here is a link for the cameras for the night in question, please use it to download
the footage so you have your own copy as I believe it only lasts on ‘dropbox’ for 30
days.
 

 
 
Here is a link for the girls in the street that you have requested. I believe your
question is/was - did doormen intervene? Answer is, yes they did. We had already
kicked everybody out before 3am, and the doormen weren’t aware of anything
outside the premises until they saw it on the monitor, so they quickly intervened.
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As you can see from the video it was approximately 40 seconds long, both parties
weren’t injured and left the premises immediately i opposite directions. Here is a
link to the footage.
 

 
 
Finally here is the footage from  who was allegedly 'glassed
and assaulted by our doorman.’ 
 
As you can see in the footage, he has an altercation with , one of my staff
members boyfriends who came to walk her home, and my doorman  

 immediately intervened. I know your immediate response will be its 3:09
why are there 8 people on the premises. So i have listed names and who they are. 
 
Ross Hennessey (myself) 

 (doorman) 
 (Bar Staff)

 (Bar staff and partner of Emma Jeakins)
 (Bar Staff)

 (Partner of Becca Slade) 
 (Formely Jade Rourke - Bar Staff)

 (Partner of Jade)
 
As we finish at 3am most of the girls partners come to walk the girls home from
their shift, being a late finish and the fact that none of them drive, this is the safest
option for them.
 
As you can see from the footage,  was extremely aggressive which is
why our doorman needed to intervene. He held him in a safe position to allow him
to calm down, but  reacted ad lashed out. The staff and their partners
all tried to intervene, and eventually  calmed down. You can see from
the footage that he calls the police whilst on  the premises and none of us
intervene as it is his right to do so. 

 he had heard of our
licensing issues at Hennessey Cocktail Lounge, and directly told me ‘I will get your
licence taken from you for this!’ Which is why he told the operator he was a 16 year
old child and that he had been viciously attacked, I am hoping the footage will
disprove his accusations. 
 

 
 
I will send full and proper incident and witness reports on all of the above events in
due course.
 
 



Ross Hennessey 
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